
MEMORANDUM 
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 

 
TO:  Mike Hamman, Chief Executive Officer 

 

FROM: Ray Gomez, Assistant Engineer 

 

DATE:  March 4, 2015 

 

RE:  MRGCD Licenses 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

The following license requests were approved by staff for the month of February 2015. 

 

1. Special Use License SP-005-2015 – Special Use License to allow the New Mexico 

Houndsmen Association access to the Bosque in Valencia County during the hours 

between sunset and sunrise for the purpose of exercising, training, or hunting with dogs 

including competitive hunt events. 

 

2. Special Use License SP-006-2015 – Special Use License to allow John Craig to extend an 

18”Ø irrigation turnout gate culvert pipe to the east right-of-way of the Belen Highline 

Canal. 

 

3. Special Use License SP-007-2015 – Special Use License to allow the City of Albuquerque 

Open Space Division to pump water from the Albuquerque Riverside Drain for 

construction of the Bosque Trail between Central Avenue and I-40. 

 

4. License 1-009-2015 – License with Santo Domingo Pueblo to remove a corroded 72”Ø x 

15’ CMP road crossing and install and maintain a 72”Ø x 40’ CMP road crossing across 

the Sili Main Canal Right-of-Way, Station 555+00±. 

 

5. License 3-011-2015 – License with Marian Cervantes to access and maintain an existing 

wood bridge crossing across the Jackson Lateral Right-of-Way, Station 129+40±. 

 

6. License 3-012-2015 – License with Marian Cervantes to access and maintain an existing 

42”Ø x 20’ CMP road culvert crossing across the Jackson Lateral Right-of-Way, Station 

120+73±. 

 

7. License 3-021-2015 – License with 4 Daughters Land & Cattle Company to install and 

maintain a 12”Ø irrigation pipe crossing across Feeder Ditch No. 3 Right-of-Way, Station 

6+35±. 

 

8. License 4-023-2015 – License with Ranchos Don Ernesto, LLC to install and maintain a 

72”Ø x 50’ CMP road crossing across the Luis Lopez Drain “A” Right-of-Way, Station 

103+20±. 

 

 



9. License 4-024-2015 – License with Ranchos Don Ernesto, LLC to install and maintain a 

48”Ø x 45’ CMP road crossing across the Apodaca Lateral Right-of-Way, Station 26+15±. 

 

10. License 4-025-2015 – License with Ranchos Don Ernesto, LLC to install and maintain a 

48”Ø x 45’ CMP road crossing across the Mosely Lateral Right-of-Way, Station 52+50±. 

 

11. License 2-026-2015 – License with Sabrina Chastain to install and maintain a 66”Ø x 30’ 

CMP road crossing across the Alameda Lateral Right-of-Way, Station 175+30±. 


